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Memo 
To:    Pastors, Parochial Administrators, Parish Stewards, School Administrators  
From: Glen Faulkner – Parish Security Coordinator  
Date: March 13, 2023  
Re: Encore Cyber Security presentation    

 

The Catholic School Department will host a second Cybersecurity presentation by FBI Special Agent Scott 
Schofield on March 30, 2023 at 6:00 PM for those who were unable to participate last month.        

This will be another live presentation delivered via Zoom covering the same cybersecurity concepts for 
parents and students.      

This program is open to any interested parish or school-affiliated participant.   

Please see the attached program flier for registration information.    

 

       



Presented by 
Special Agent Scott Schofield
FBI’s Sacramento Field Office

CYBER SECURITY: 
Keeping Children Safe 
in the Digital World

Register for FREE:

Questions? 916-733-0110 or csd@scd.org

Thursday, March 30, 2023 
at 6:00 PM via Zoom

Keeping 
Our School 
Families 
Informed

In partnership with the 
Diocese of Sacramento 
Catholic School Department, 
this presentation will 
discuss the changing online 
environment, and cover topics 
like online predators, sexting, 
and social media safety.

https://csd-cybersafety.eventbrite.com

More spots available 
due to popular demand 
of our last session!


